
_____________________________________________________________________________________

Note: Page number is on the 

Table of Contents                                     

 

1. Work Session Agenda                              

2. Resolution 2016-05 Enterprise Zone

3. SPLOST List   

4. Meeting Agenda  

5. Previous Meeting Minutes

6. 2016 CC Public Safety Officer of the Year

7. P & Z Board Mtg. Recap

8. Conditional Use- Public Hearing

9. Ordinance 2016-08- SOP Amendment

     

    

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________

 

Note: Page number is on the bottom right corner of each page

 

                                                                            

                                                                   

Enterprise Zone                            

               

               

Previous Meeting Minutes               

2016 CC Public Safety Officer of the Year            

P & Z Board Mtg. Recap               

Public Hearing              

SOP Amendment             

  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

of each page 

Page 

 1 - 2    

          3 - 7 

          8 - 14 

         15 - 17 

         18 - 25 

         26 - 27 

         28 - 29 

         30 - 51 

         52 - 57 



                                                   1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260

 

 

Work Session Agenda

CITY OF MORROW

 
 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

 

  

1 

 

Work Session Agenda

 

CITY OF MORROW

ORGIA 

 

Work Session Agenda 

CITY OF MORROW 

Page 1



   

 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________
The meeting will be held in the Council Chambers of the Morrow Municipal Complex 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 
Page 1 of 1 

 

      CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 
Mayor Jeffrey A. DeTar 

Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges 
Councilwoman Hang Tran 

Councilman Larry Ferguson 
Councilman Christopher Mills 

 
 
October 25, 2016                  Work Session                                           6:30 pm                   

 

 

General Discussions 

   
 1. Resolution 2016-05- Enterprise Zone 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA, PROVIDING 
SUPPORT FOR THE COUNTY’S APPLICATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY 
AFFAIRS FOR THE CREATION OF AN ENTERPRISE ZONE; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING 
RESOLUTIONS; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 (Presented by Steve Fincher, City Attorney) 
 
 2. SPLOST Project List 
 
  
Attorney Invoices for Review 

 

 1. Attorney Invoice- Fincher Denmark & Minnifield invoice# 3206 dated October 7, 2016, in     
     the amount of $9,792.14 for period September 1, 2016- September 30, 2016 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
  
 

Page 2



                                                   1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260

 

 

Enterprise Zone

CITY OF MORROW

 
 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

 

  

2 

 

Enterprise Zone

 

CITY OF MORROW

ORGIA 

 

Enterprise Zone 

CITY OF MORROW 

Page 3



 

[0996-0025/240788/1] 

STATE OF GEORGIA 1 

CITY OF MORROW 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-05 3 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA, 4 

PROVIDING SUPPORT FOR THE COUNTY’S APPLICATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF 5 

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS FOR THE CREATION OF AN ENTERPRISE ZONE; TO REPEAL 6 

CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR 7 

OTHER PURPOSES. 8 

WHEREAS,  the duly elected governing authority of the City of Morrow, Georgia (the 9 

“City”) is the Mayor and Council thereof; and 10 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City desires to create the proper economic 11 

and social environment to induce the investment of private resources in productive business 12 

enterprises and to encourage residential rehabilitation and new residential construction in an area 13 

meeting criteria established under and set forth in O.C.G.A. § 36-88-1, et seq., known as the 14 

Enterprise Zone Employment Act of 1997; and 15 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Morrow, Georgia that: 16 

SECTION I 17 

As pertains to the geographic area known as the City of Morrow (“Nominated Area”), as further 18 

described in Exhibit A, a copy of which is attached hereto and hereby incorporated by reference, 19 

the following findings of fact are made: 20 

The Nominated Area suffers from pervasive poverty, unemployment, general distress, 21 

underdevelopment, and general blight as defined in the Enterprise Zone Employment Act of 22 

1997. 23 

SECTION II 24 

Page 4



 

[0996-0025/240788/1] 

Based upon the findings of fact set forth in Section I of this resolution, which were made based 25 

upon ample evidence, the Mayor and Council find that the Nominated Area meets the 26 

qualifications of the Enterprise Zone Employment Act of 1997. 27 

SECTION III 28 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to submit a letter in support of the creation of Enterprise 29 

Districts within the corporate boundaries of the City of Morrow to Clayton County.  30 

SECTION IV 31 

The Mayor and Council acknowledge that the instant Resolution simply demonstrates support for 32 

the creation of Enterprise Districts within the Nominated Area.  Any details regarding the 33 

manner and measure of local participation will be considered by the City if and when the 34 

application of Clayton County has been approved by the Georgia Department of Community 35 

Affairs. 36 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the above recitals are true and correct. 37 

SO RESOLVED this               day of                                    , 2016. 38 

 39 

 40 

 41 

 42 

 43 

CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA: 44 

 45 

 46 

  47 

Jeffrey A. DeTar, Mayor 48 

 49 

ATTEST: 50 

 51 

  52 

Yasmin Julio, City Clerk 53 

 54 

Page 5



EXHIBIT A 

Page 6



Page 7



                                                   1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260

 

 

SPLOST

CITY OF MORROW

 
 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

 

  

3 

 

SPLOST Project List

 

CITY OF MORROW

ORGIA 

 

List 

CITY OF MORROW 

Page 8



City of Morrow

2014 SPLOST 

2016 CAPITAL PROJECTS LIST

COMMUNICATION/RMS:

Original Est. Expenditures to Date Remaining Bal. Proposed Project List 

2,201,126

radios PD 126,135.76

radios Fire 184,806.18

radios Public Works 15,872.50

Alert System for Fire Department 50,000.00

376,814.44 1,874,311.56

New Projects 

Financial Software 100,000

Community Improvements

brick pavers 16,000

sign replacement 20,000

neighborhood markers 10,000

fence around pond 6,000

152,000

Balance After Projects

1,722,311.56

Page 9



City of Morrow

2014 SPLOST 

2016 CAPITAL PROJECTS LIST

RESURFACING/RD:

Original Est. Expenditures to Date Remaining Bal. Proposed Project List 

1,559,694

LMIG Match 58,895.89

1,500,798.11

Tie-in to Underpass 150,000

Curb/Drainage & Roadway 

Huie 100,000

Meadowbrook 75,000

Lake Harbin 400,000

Mt. Zion Median Landscaping75,000

I75 Interchange Landscaping 300,000

LMIG Match 33,625

Signal Upgrades 300,000

Mt. Zion Resurfacing 275,000

Balance After Projects 1,708,625

-207,826.89

Page 10



City of Morrow

2014 SPLOST 

2016 CAPITAL PROJECTS LIST

FACILITIES :

Original Est. Expenditures to Date Remaining Bal. Proposed Project List 

1,114,067

Roof PD 121,270.25

Roof PW 34,186.00

155,456.25 958,610.75

HVAC  - CH, PD, FD 75,000

Community Room 25,000

Marquee Sign 50,000

Remodel Admin Offices FD 40,000

Ugrades to PD 25,000

Chairs for CR and BR 15,000

Remodal FD kitchen 40,000

Restrooms at Daniel Park 200,000

Benches and Posts 5,000

City Hall Court Room 75,000

550,000

Balance After Projects

408,610.75

Page 11



City of Morrow

2014 SPLOST 

2016 CAPITAL PROJECTS LIST

VEHICLES:

Original Est. Expenditures to Date Remaining Bal. Proposed Project List 

1,600,250.00

1,600,250.00

(already approved)Medic I 160,000

Medic 2 160,000

Quint 1,000,000

Patrol Cars X 4 150,000

All Terrain Vehicle for Path 20,000

Utility Vehicle 24,000

Code Enforcement 20,000

City Manager Vehicle 25,000

1,559,000

Balance After Projects

41,250.00

Page 12



City of Morrow

2014 SPLOST 

2016 CAPITAL PROJECTS LIST

EQUIPMENT:

Original Est. Expenditures to Date Remaining Bal. Proposed Project List 

249,821.00

Firewal Server 8,210.55

241,610.45

Body Cameras X 30 25,000

Camera Storage 80,000

License Plate Readers X 2 50,000

AV upgrades CR

AV upgrades Tourist Center

Infrared Camera (FLIR) 3,500

Speed Trailer 20,000

Tasers X 20 24,000

Patrol Laptops PD X 20 10,000

212,500

Balance After Projects

29,110.45

Page 13



City of Morrow

2014 SPLOST 

2016 CAPITAL PROJECTS LIST

2,201,283 positive balances from project categories

207,827 negative balance from categories

1,993,456 balance for future capital projects

Page 14



                                                   1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260

 

 

Meeting Agenda

CITY OF MORROW

 
 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

 

  

4 

 

Meeting Agenda

 

CITY OF MORROW

ORGIA 

 

Meeting Agenda 

CITY OF MORROW 

Page 15



 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________
The meeting will be held in the Council Chambers of the Morrow Municipal Complex 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 
Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 
Mayor Jeffrey A. DeTar 

Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges 
Councilwoman Hang Tran 

Councilman Larry Ferguson 
Councilman Christopher Mills 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
October 25, 2016                        Agenda                                            7:30 pm                   

 

CALL TO ORDER:         Mayor Jeffrey A. DeTar  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:      All 
MOMENT OF SILENCE:       Mayor Jeffrey A. DeTar 
 
1.    ROLL CALL: 

           
2.    CONSENT AGENDA:   

  

1. Approval of October 11, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes 
2. Approval of October 11, 2016, Work Session Minutes 
3. Approval of October 11, 2016, Executive Session Minutes (during Regular Meeting) 
4. Approval of October 11, 2016, Executive Session Minutes (during Work Session) 

 

3.    MEETING AGENDA: 
   
       1. Approval of October 25, 2016 Meeting Agenda 
 

 

4.     AWARDS AND RECOGNITION: 

      
       1. Clayton County 2016 Public Safety Officer of the Year- Sergeant Richard Beard 
           (Presented by: Police Chief James Callaway) 

 

5.     PRESENTATION: 

      
       1. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Recap 
      (Presented by Zoning Administrator Marti Tracy) 

 

6.   PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEM: 

Page 16



 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________
The meeting will be held in the Council Chambers of the Morrow Municipal Complex 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 
Page 2 of 2 

 

        Public Comments on Agenda Items are limited to only the discussion of new business items on  

        tonight's Agenda. Please fill out a comment card and turn it into the City Clerk if you wish to 

        make a comment. 

 
 
7.    PUBLIC HEARING (Actionable Items): 

 

       1.  Conditional Use request submitted by property owner Larry Holtzman, regarding the subject 
 property at 1830 Mount Zion Road. The requested use is that  of an automotive paint and body 
 work shop. 
       (Presented by Zoning Administrator Marti Tracy) 
 

8.    ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS: 

 

       1.  First Reading of Ordinance 2016-08 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 4, PUBLIC SAFETY, CHAPTER 1, LAW ENFORCEMENT, 
SECTION 4-1-2, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MORROW, TO UPDATE 
THE CITY’S PROCEDURE AS TO POLICE DEPARTMENT RULES AND REGULATIONS; TO 
PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
       (Presented by Steve Fincher, City Attorney) 
 

9.    GENERAL COMMENTS:   

 
        General Comments are any comment that you want to make during Council Meeting. Please fill 

        out a comment card and turn it into the City Clerk if you wish to make a comment. 

 

10.    EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 

 To discuss real estate and personnel matters 
 
11.   ADJOURNMENT: 

 

Page 17



                                                   1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260

 

 

Previous Meeting 

Minutes

CITY OF MORROW

 
 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

 

  

5 

 

Previous Meeting 

Minutes 

 

CITY OF MORROW

ORGIA 

 

Previous Meeting 

CITY OF MORROW 

Page 18



____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

 

CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Pro Tem 

Councilman Christopher Mills

 
October 11, 2016                        

     

Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called the Regular Council
7:31pm on October 11, 2016. The meeting took place in the Council Chambers of the Morrow 
Municipal Complex located at: 1500 Morrow Road, Morrow, GA, 30260.
      
Mayor Jeffrey DeTar asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance followed by a moment of 
silent reflection. 
 
ROLL CALL:  

 
Mayor Jeffrey DeTar asked City Clerk Yasmin Julio

 
City Clerk Yasmin Julio called the roll and
Tem Jeanell Bridges, Councilman Christopher

Larry Ferguson. She stated there was a quorum present. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a mo
 

1. Approval of September 27, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes
2. Approval of September 27, 2016, Work Session Minutes
3. Approval of September 27, 2016, Executive Session Minutes
4. Approval of October 8, 2016, Special Called Meeting Minutes
5. Approval of October 8, 2016, Executive Session Minutes
6. Approval of Attorney Invoice

2016, in  the amount of $5,430.84 
7. Approval of Attorney Invoice

September 13, 2016 in the amount of 
8. Approval of Attorney Invoice

15, 2016 in the amount of $1

 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________
1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

Page 1 of 4 

CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA 
AYOR AND CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 

 
Mayor Jeffrey DeTar 

Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges 
Councilwoman Hang Tran 

Councilman Larry Ferguson 
Councilman Christopher Mills 

 
Regular Meeting 

        Minutes                                    

called the Regular Council Meeting of the Morrow City Council to order at 
. The meeting took place in the Council Chambers of the Morrow 

Municipal Complex located at: 1500 Morrow Road, Morrow, GA, 30260. 

asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance followed by a moment of 

City Clerk Yasmin Julio to call the roll.  

called the roll and those present were Mayor Jeffrey DeTar

Councilman Christopher Mills, Councilwoman Hang Tran

stated there was a quorum present.  

motion to approve the consent agenda. 

Approval of September 27, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes 
Approval of September 27, 2016, Work Session Minutes 

September 27, 2016, Executive Session Minutes 
Approval of October 8, 2016, Special Called Meeting Minutes 
Approval of October 8, 2016, Executive Session Minutes 
Approval of Attorney Invoice- Fincher Denmark & Minnifield invoice 3179 dated Sept

430.84 for period August 1, 2016- August 30, 2016
Approval of Attorney Invoice- Fincher Denmark & Minnifield FAA invoice 3174 d

in the amount of $1,936.87 for period August 1, 2016- Aug
Approval of Attorney Invoice- Fincher Denmark & Minnifield FAA invoice 3158 d

$1,154.92 for period July 1, 2016 -July 31, 2016 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

           7:31 pm                   

ow City Council to order at 
. The meeting took place in the Council Chambers of the Morrow 

asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance followed by a moment of 

Jeffrey DeTar, Mayor Pro 

Councilwoman Hang Tran and Councilman 

Fincher Denmark & Minnifield invoice 3179 dated September 13, 
, 2016 

& Minnifield FAA invoice 3174 dated 
August 31, 2016  

& Minnifield FAA invoice 3158 dated August 

Page 19



____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

 

 
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges 

agenda, seconded by Councilman Larry Ferguson

Tran abstained.  
 
MEETING AGENDA:  

 

Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a motion
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilman Larry 

agenda with the following amendments; the removal of item #4 unde
item#7 Executive Session to discuss legal and real estate matters
Tran. The motion passed, 3-1 with Councilman Larry Ferguson, Councilwoman Hang Tran

Councilman Christopher Mills in favor of and 
 
 

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION:

      
       1. Proclamation from Mayor and Council to 
 recognition for their continued service in the community. 
           (Presented by: Mayor Jeffrey DeTar)
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS:

 
No comments were made 
 

NEW BUSINESS (Actionable Items):

 

        1. Approval to authorize Mayor DeTar to execute a new agreement with QS1 to expand the 
     scope of work of the current agreement. The expanded scope for this authorization shall not    
     exceed a $50,000 initial investment. Any proposal from QS
     greater than $50,000 must come back to the Council for approval 
                        (Presented by Emory McHugh, Finance Director and Anou Sothsavath, Public Works 

Director) 

 

Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a motion
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges

seconded by Councilman Larry Ferguson

 

 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________
1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

Page 2 of 4 

Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges made the motion to approve the
Councilman Larry Ferguson. The motion passed, 3-0, Councilwoman Hang 

motion to approve the October 11, 2016 Meeting

Councilman Larry Ferguson made the motion to approve the 
with the following amendments; the removal of item #4 under New Business and the addition

#7 Executive Session to discuss legal and real estate matters, seconded by Councilwoman Hang 

Councilman Larry Ferguson, Councilwoman Hang Tran

in favor of and Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges opposed

: 

from Mayor and Council to the Morrow Community Action Network (CAN) in 
recognition for their continued service in the community.  

Presented by: Mayor Jeffrey DeTar) 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS: 

NEW BUSINESS (Actionable Items): 

1. Approval to authorize Mayor DeTar to execute a new agreement with QS1 to expand the 
scope of work of the current agreement. The expanded scope for this authorization shall not    
exceed a $50,000 initial investment. Any proposal from QS1 that has an initial investment  
greater than $50,000 must come back to the Council for approval   

(Presented by Emory McHugh, Finance Director and Anou Sothsavath, Public Works 

motion to approve this item. 

Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges made the motion to approve 
Larry Ferguson. The motion passed unanimously, 4-0. 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

to approve the consent 
Councilwoman Hang 

Meeting Agenda. 

the motion to approve the meeting 
r New Business and the addition of 

Councilwoman Hang 

Councilman Larry Ferguson, Councilwoman Hang Tran and 
opposed.  

Morrow Community Action Network (CAN) in 

1. Approval to authorize Mayor DeTar to execute a new agreement with QS1 to expand the     
scope of work of the current agreement. The expanded scope for this authorization shall not       

1 that has an initial investment     

(Presented by Emory McHugh, Finance Director and Anou Sothsavath, Public Works 

the motion to approve this item, 

Page 20



____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

 

      2. Approval to send 6 month disconnect notice to Georgia Power to begin process of assessment 
     for LED lighting  
  (Presented by Anou Sothsavath, Public Works Director
 
Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a motion
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges

seconded by Councilman Larry Ferguson

 
      3. Approval of SPLOST Expenditure
  (Presented by Elton Poss, Battalion Chief

 

Battalion Chief Elton Poss stated that these radios were another step in the transition into moving 
forward with the county's E911.  
 
Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a motion
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilman Larry Ferguson 

by Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges

 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS: 

 

Citizen Comments: 

 Danny Rudd 

 Bob Huie 

 Dorothy Dean 

 Jimmy Bales 

 

Council members Comments: 

 Councilwoman Hang Tran 

 Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges 

 Councilman Larry Ferguson

 Councilman Christopher Mills

 Mayor Jeffrey DeTar 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 

Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a motion
and convene into Executive Session

 

 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________
1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

Page 3 of 4 

Approval to send 6 month disconnect notice to Georgia Power to begin process of assessment 

(Presented by Anou Sothsavath, Public Works Director) 

motion to approve this item. 

Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges made the motion to approve this item, 
Councilman Larry Ferguson. The motion passed unanimously, 4-0. 

3. Approval of SPLOST Expenditure- Base Radios 
(Presented by Elton Poss, Battalion Chief) 

stated that these radios were another step in the transition into moving 

motion to approve this item. 

Councilman Larry Ferguson made the motion to approve this item, seconded 
Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges. The motion passed unanimously, 4-0. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges  

Councilman Larry Ferguson 

Councilman Christopher Mills 

motion to recess the October 11, 2016 Regular 

Session to discuss legal and real estate matters. 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Approval to send 6 month disconnect notice to Georgia Power to begin process of assessment   

the motion to approve this item, 

stated that these radios were another step in the transition into moving 

the motion to approve this item, seconded 

 Council Meeting 

Page 21



____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilman Larry Ferguson 

Hang Tran. The motion passed, 3-1 with 
and Councilman Christopher Mills

 
The Executive Session began at 8:17pm
 
Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a motion to 
Meeting and adjourn the Executive Session

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilman Larry Ferguson 

Christopher Mills, the motion passed unanimously, 4
 
The Executive Session ended at 8:30pm
 

ADJOURNMENT:  

 
Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a motion to 
 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilman Larry Ferguson 

Christopher Mills, the motion passed unanimously, 4
 
The Regular Council Meeting was adjourned at 
 
Approved this 25th day of October, 2016
                                                                                       
          Attest                                                                         

                                                                                           

                                                                                           
     ____________________________
     Yasmin Julio, City Clerk 

     

     

 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________
1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

Page 4 of 4 

Councilman Larry Ferguson made the motion, seconded by 
1 with Councilman Larry Ferguson, Councilwoman Hang Tran

s in favor of and Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges 

The Executive Session began at 8:17pm 

called for a motion to reconvene the October 11, 2016 Regular

Executive Session.  

Councilman Larry Ferguson made the motion, seconded by 
passed unanimously, 4-0. 

8:30pm. 

called for a motion to adjourn the October 11, 2016 Regular Council

Councilman Larry Ferguson made the motion, seconded by 
passed unanimously, 4-0. 

was adjourned at 8:30pm.  

2016.  
                                                                                                CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA

Attest                                                                          
                                                                                           _____________________________
                                                                                           Jeffrey A. DeTar, Mayo

_____________ 
  

   Seal 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

the motion, seconded by Councilwoman 

Councilman Larry Ferguson, Councilwoman Hang Tran 
Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges opposed.   

Regular Council 

the motion, seconded by Councilman 

Regular Council Meeting.  

the motion, seconded by Councilman 

CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA 

_____________________________ 
, Mayor 

Page 22



 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 
Page 1 of 3 

 

CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 
Mayor Jeffrey A. DeTar 

Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges 
Councilwoman Hang Tran 

Councilman Larry Ferguson 
Councilman Christopher Mills 

 
 
October 11, 2016                 Work Session Minutes                              5:31 pm                   

 

Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called the Work Session to order at 5:31pm on October 11, 2016. The meeting 
took place in the Council Chambers of the Morrow Municipal Complex located at: 1500 Morrow Road, 
Morrow, GA, 30260. 
      
Those present were Mayor Jeffrey DeTar, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanell Bridges, Councilman Larry 

Ferguson, Councilwoman Hang Tran and Councilman Christopher Mills.  
 
General Discussions of Items 

 
 1. Enterprise Operation Zone  

• Presentation made by Courtney Pogue Clayton County Economic Development 

director, handouts were provided to Mayor and Council 

• Mr. Pogue advised that Enterprise zones differs from that of Opportunity zones and 

the purpose of the Enterprise zone would be to attract quality retail and quality 

grocers. 

• Clayton County produces $3.4 Billion in retail sales but loses $300-500 million in to 

surrounding counties due to lack of quality retail 

• Mayor DeTar requested that the Enterprise Zone be placed on next work session for 

additional discussion 

  
 2. Standard Operating Procedures 

• Discussion took place concerning a potential ordinance which would allow for the 

SOP to be approved by the City Manager but will allow for Mayor and Council to 

change sections they deemed necessary 

• City Manager Redic advised that the ability for sitting chiefs to be able to change 

the names at the bottom of the SOP should no longer require approval 

• Mayor DeTar suggested that an ordinance amendment of the SOP be placed on an 

upcoming work session for review 

 

 3. Ordinance 2016-08 Meeting Times 

Page 23



 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 
Page 2 of 3 

 

• Councilwoman Tran pointed out wording in the existing ordinance which allows for 

the second work session of the month to start anytime after 5:30pm 

• Mayor DeTar stated that he will notify Council at least one week prior to the work 

session to advise the time the meeting will begin 

 

 4. Reynolds Road House 

• City Manager Redic advised that she has heard from citizens about their request to 

use the property as a senior center. She advised that cost estimates and parking 

details will be some of the many items that staff will need to pull together to present 

to the Mayor and Council. She also mentioned that this potentially could be a 

SPLOST funded project. 

 

 5. Community Garden Relocation 

• City Manager Redic mentioned that a potential location for the garden could be 

next to the Reynolds Road house.  

• Resident Dorothy Dean stated that the future location would need to be safe, and 

easily accessible for the senior citizens who participate in the garden. 

• Councilman Ferguson suggested two possible locations; at the end of Elaine Drive or 

the four wooded acres at Milton Daniel Park 

• Councilwoman Tran suggested a potential location would be on Graceland Circle 

where the pavers signal the entrance into Milton Daniel Park 

 

 6. SPLOST Project List 

• Councilman Ferguson requested a 10 year funding schedule projection for the 

police department, public works and fire department vehicles. 

 

 7. Monthly Financial Reports 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 

Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a motion to recess the October 11, 2016 Work Session and convene 
into Executive Session to discuss real estate matters. 
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilman Larry Ferguson made the motion, seconded by Mayor Pro 

Tem Jeanell Bridges, the motion passed unanimously, 4-0.  
 
The Executive Session began at 6:56pm 
 
Mayor Jeffrey DeTar called for a motion to reconvene the October 11, 2016 Work Session and 
adjourn the Executive Session.  
 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilman Larry Ferguson made the motion, seconded by Councilman 

Christopher Mills, the motion passed unanimously, 4-0. 

Page 24



 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
The Executive Session ended at 7:12pm. 
 

Mayor Jeffrey DeTar stated that no action was taken during Executive Session. 
 

 

Councilwoman Tran had an additional question for City Manager Redic pertaining to E911 and the 
scheduled date of termination. City Manager Redic advised that the date has been scheduled for 
December 1, 2016 at 10am, due to some delays experienced by Clayton County such as the audit of their 
E911 department. 
  

The Work Session ended at 7:20pm. 
 
 
  Approved this 25th day of  October, 2016.  
 
 
            Attest                                                                                  CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA 

                 
                                             

                       
      ____________________________   ____________________________ 
     Yasmin Julio, City Clerk               Jeffrey A. DeTar, Mayor 

Page 25



                                                   1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260

 

 

2016 Clayton County 

Public Safety Officer of 

the year

CITY OF MORROW

 
 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

 

  

6 

 

2016 Clayton County 

Public Safety Officer of 

the year 

 

CITY OF MORROW

ORGIA 

 

2016 Clayton County 

Public Safety Officer of 

CITY OF MORROW 

Page 26



 Local Knights of Columbus honors Clayton officers 
 

 

JONESBORO — Clayton County public safety officers were recognized for their service at a luncheon Wednesday hosted by the Knights of Columbus. 

This is the 44th year the Knights of Columbus Tara Council 6352 has put on the lunch for Clayton County police, firefighters, and emergency technicians, held at the council’s 

hall on Flint River Road. 

Grand Knight Robert Kula, master of ceremonies at the event, said this is one way the council can recognize the officers for their hard work in service of the Clayton County 

community. 

“Their jobs are inherently dangerous, but with the climate in the country it is even more dangerous,” Kula said. “We want to tell them, ‘We appreciate what you do.’” 

The council hosted 82 officers at the event Wednesday from the Clayton County, Jonesboro, and Morrow police departments as well as the Clayton County 

Emergency Services and 911. Officers were treated to lunch and were entered into a raffle for gift cards from local restaurants sponsoring the event. 

The Knights of Columbus awarded Sgt. Richard B. Beard with their Public Safety Professional of the Year award, given annually at the luncheon to an officer they think has 

served the Clayton community well. Beard was presented with a plaque. 

 

Page 27



                                                   1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260

 

 

Planning & Zoning 

Board Meeting Recap

CITY OF MORROW

 
 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

 

  

7 

 

Planning & Zoning 

Board Meeting Recap

 

CITY OF MORROW

ORGIA 

 

Planning & Zoning 

Board Meeting Recap 

CITY OF MORROW 

Page 28



 

 

 

 

  CITY OF MORROW  

Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 

1500 Morrow Road - Morrow, GA  30260 
October 18, 2016                     Agenda                                                        6:30 pm                                                                                                     

 

 

CALL TO ORDER:   Vice Chair Joyce Bean 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: All 

INVOCATION:   Vice Chair Joyce Bean 

    

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA:  (To add or remove items from the agenda) 

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:   
 

 1. Approval of September 20, 2016 Meeting Minutes.  

 

4. ELECTION OF OFFICERS: 

                 

                        1. Chair 

                        2. Vice Chair 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING:   

 

                    Hearing on a Conditional Use request submitted by property owner Larry Holtzman,  

                    regarding the subject property at 1830 Mount Zion Road. The requested use is that  

                    of an automotive paint and body work shop. 

 

6. GENERAL DISCUSSION:  

 

 

7. CITIZEN COMMENTS: 

8. BOARD COMMENTS: 

9. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

Page 29



                                                   1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260

 

 

Conditional Use

Public Hearing

1830 Mt. Zion Rd

CITY OF MORROW

 
 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

 

  

8 

 

Conditional Use

Public Hearing 

1830 Mt. Zion Rd

 

CITY OF MORROW

ORGIA 

 

Conditional Use 

 

1830 Mt. Zion Rd 

CITY OF MORROW 

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



                                                   1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260

 

 

Ordinance 2016

SOP Amendment

CITY OF MORROW

 
 

1500 Morrow Road. Morrow, GA 30260 

 

  

9 

 

Ordinance 2016-08

SOP Amendment

 

CITY OF MORROW

ORGIA 

 

08 

SOP Amendment 

CITY OF MORROW 

Page 52



 

[0996-0025/240887/1] 

STATE OF GEORGIA 1 

CITY OF MORROW 2 

 3 

ORDINANCE 2016-08 4 

 5 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 4, PUBLIC SAFETY, CHAPTER 1, LAW 6 

ENFORCEMENT, SECTION 4-1-2, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 7 

MORROW, TO UPDATE THE CITY’S PROCEDURE AS TO POLICE DEPARTMENT 8 

RULES AND REGULATIONS; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL 9 

CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 10 

PURPOSES. 11 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Morrow (“City”) is the Mayor and 12 

Council thereof;  13 

 WHEREAS, the current Section 4-1-2 provides for certain procedures for amending the 14 

Morrow City Police Department’s rules and regulations which are in need up updating; and 15 

 WHEREAS, the City desires for a more effective and efficient method for the amending 16 

of the Morrow Police policies and procedures; and 17 

 WHEREAS, the City desires for any new or subsequent chief of police be granted the 18 

authority to affix his or her signature to existing policies and procedures without mandating 19 

Mayor and council approval; and 20 

WHEREAS, in the interest of good, fair, and efficient government, the City desires to 21 

amend its Code of Ordinances and change Section 4-1-2 in order to provide for more efficient 22 

and effective procedures for amending the Morrow Police Department’s rules and regulations; 23 

and 24 

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City of Morrow, 25 

Georgia, will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance. 26 

Page 53



 

[0996-0025/240887/1] 

BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 27 

THE CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof: 28 

Section 1:  The City’s Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by deleting in its entirety 29 

Section 4-1-2, Police department rules and regulations, Chapter 1, Law Enforcement, Title 4, 30 

Public Safety, and inserting the following text in lieu thereof, to read and to be codified as 31 

follows: 32 

Title 4 – PUBLIC SAFETY 33 

CHAPTER 1. – LAW ENFORCEMENT 34 

Sec. 4-1-2. - Police department rules and regulations. 35 

(a)          Under the direction of the City Manager, the police chief shall maintain 36 

written departmental rules and regulations for the operation of the police 37 

department as are necessary. Police rules and regulations, and any changes or 38 

amendments thereto, shall be proposed in writing by the police chief and 39 

submitted to the City Manager for the City Manager’s approval. If approved by 40 

the City Manager, such shall be thereafter submitted to the Mayor and Council for 41 

their review.   42 

(b)          Upon submission, any member of the Mayor and Council may object to 43 

the implementation of proposed rules, regulations or amendments, by notice to the 44 

City Manager, within 10 days from receipt of the proposal. If no member of the 45 

Mayor and Council timely objects, then the proposed rules and regulations, or any 46 

changes or amendments thereto, will become effective immediately after the 47 

expiration of the period for objection. If an objection is timely received, such 48 

Page 54



 

[0996-0025/240887/1] 

objection shall be placed on the agenda of the next regular city council meeting 49 

for consideration by the Mayor and Council.   50 

(c)           Should the Mayor and Council wish at any time to consider and discuss 51 

any changes to the written police rules and regulations, then such discussion may 52 

be added as an agenda item for any meeting of the Mayor and Council according 53 

to the rules and procedures contained within this code.  54 

(d)          Once a policy or an amendment thereto is approved, it shall remain in 55 

place, regardless of the occupant of the office of chief of police, until 56 

subsequently modified by this procedure. The reissuing, restating, or updating of 57 

the police rules and regulations with the signature of a new or subsequent chief of 58 

police, shall not constitute a new rule or regulation, or any change or amendment 59 

to an existing rule or regulation, for purposes of this statute.   60 

Section 2.  The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby 61 

incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 62 

 Section 3.  This Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the 63 

State of Georgia and the City. 64 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all 65 

sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their 66 

enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional. 67 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the greatest 68 

extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 69 

Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 70 

Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 71 

Page 55



 

[0996-0025/240887/1] 

greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 72 

Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 73 

of this Ordinance. 74 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance 75 

shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise 76 

unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the 77 

express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or 78 

unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional 79 

or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or 80 

sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases, 81 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, 82 

enforceable, and of full force and effect.  83 

 Section 5. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 84 

expressly repealed. 85 

 Section 6.  The effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless 86 

otherwise stated herein. 87 

 ORDAINED this               day of                                    , 2016. 88 

    89 

CITY OF MORROW, GEORGIA 90 

 91 

 92 

 93 

 94 

       ____________________________________                                                                  95 

       Jeffery A. DeTar, Mayor 96 

 97 

 98 

ATTEST:     99 

                                                           100 

 101 

Page 56



 

[0996-0025/240887/1] 

 102 

 103 

       104 

Sylvia Redic, City Manager 105 

 106 

 107 

 108 

 109 

____________________________________ 110 

Yasmin Julio, City Clerk 111 

 112 

 113 

 114 

APPROVED BY: 115 

 116 

 117 

 118 

       119 

Steven M. Fincher, City Attorney 120 

 121 

 122 

 123 

Page 57




